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Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.qov.uk

To register to receive notifications of planning applications in your area please go to
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder

From: Juie Logan N

Sent: 28 January 2025 16:02
To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Planning Consultation on: F/16/24/RES

N

CALITHGN: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking links or
opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening.




What's the point of me making any other comments you’ve already ignored my objection in the first place, obviously
just chucked in the bin along with all the others.

Sent from my iPhone

On 28 Jan 2025, at 15:33, planning.responses@arun.zov ik wrote:

To: Julie Logan

NOTIFICATION FROM ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

Application No: F/16/24/RES
Registered: 19th September 2024
Site Address: Land at Ford Airfield Ford
Grid Reference: 499204 102967
Category: Plan Applicat'’n

Description of Works: Approval of reserved matters following outline permission F/4/20/QUT for
phase reserved matters 4 (south), for the erection of 357 No. residential
dwellings plus associated roads, infrastructure, parking, landscaping, open
space & play areas and associated works. This application affects a Public
Right of Way, may affect the setting of a Listed Building and falls within CIL
Zone 1 (Ford strategic site - zero rated).

| am able to inform you that | have received an amendment to the above application dated
27th January 2025 relating to:- Resubmission of all plans including red edge line.

Chck hers o view the pians and dogumenis

If you should wish to make further representations as a result of this amendment you should
click the link below and then click on 'Enter comment'.

Chck here o make fudher commenis

Please make any further comment by 27th February 2025.

Please be aware that Planning Services operate an 'open file' policy and will publish
your comments including your name and address on the website. We will aim to
redact signatures, telephone numbers and email addresses but please help us by not
incorporating them in the body of your text. Please make sure that you only include
information that you are happy will be published in this way. If you supply
information belonging to a third party, you must make sure you have their permission
to do so.

Yours sincerely

Jessica Riches



Planning Case Officer- Arun District Council
Telephone: 01903 737852

Email: jgssica richasianiLaov.uk
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